

From: "Mitchell Lazarus" <lazarus@fhhlaw.com>
To: <chuie@fcc.gov>
Date: 5/24/01 9:54AM
Subject: 0189-ex-pl-2000 -- CORRECTION

In my mail yesterday (reproduced below), the California site should have read Mountain View, CA, not San Francisco. All other details are correct, including the telephone numbers and the coordinates I gave you earlier.

I apologize for any confusion.

Mitchell Lazarus
MLazarus@alum.MIT.edu
703-812-0440 (voice)
703-812-0486 (fax)
www.fhhlaw.com

----- Original Message -----

From: Mitchell Lazarus <lazarus@fhhlaw.com>
To: <chuie@fcc.gov>
Cc: Anderson, Ellen <eanderson@xtremespectrum.com>; ## &ML (FH&H) <lazarus@fhh-telcomlaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2001 5:31 PM
Subject: 0189-ex-pl-2000 (XtremeSpectrum)

> Carl: Below is the contact information you requested. If there is room for
> only one telephone number, you can list either the cell or wireline number.
> Both will be staffed while the radios are in operation.
>
> Vienna, Virginia: Andy Schneck
> Cell: 703-627-6673
> Wireline: 703-269-3009
>
> San Francisco, California: Uzi Bar-Gadda
> Cell: 650-868-5294
> Wireline: 650-230-0493
>
> Thanks for all your help. Please call if you need further information.
>
> Mitchell Lazarus
> MLazarus@alum.MIT.edu
> 703-812-0440 (voice)
> 703-812-0486 (fax)
> Web address: www.fhhlaw.com
>

CC: "## &ML (FH&H)" <lazarus@fhh-telcomlaw.com>